



RE: AZZJONI KATTOLIKA MALTIJA; Case OMB-4570



Σ

From Mahoney Kevin at MCLG- OPS <kevin.mahoney@gov.mt>
Date Thu 21/08/2025 7:52 AM
To Brian Said <briansaid@ombudsman.org.mt>
Cc Vassallo Stephen at MCLG- OPS <stephen.a.vassallo@gov.mt>

Dr Said

Case in question is being tackled internally and discussions are underway with other stakeholders.

Regards.

Kevin Mahoney

Permanent Secretary
Office of the Permanent Secretary

t +356 20908900 e kevin.mahoney@gov.mt
[gov.mt]gov.mt | [publicservice.gov.mt]publicservice.gov.mt |
fb.com/servizzpubbliku



MINISTRY FOR CULTURE, LANDS AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

41, PALAZZO LUCIA, MERCHANTS STREET,
VALLETTA, MALTA

Kindly consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

From: Brian Said <briansaid@ombudsman.org.mt>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2025 10:32
To: Mahoney Kevin at MCLG- OPS <kevin.mahoney@gov.mt>
Cc: Vassallo Stephen at MCLG- OPS <stephen.a.vassallo@gov.mt>
Subject: AZZJONI KATTOLIKA MALTIJA; Case OMB-4570

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE the Government Email Infrastructure. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or OPEN attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir,

Reference the captioned complaint and the Recommendation of the Ombudsman contained in the Final Report dated 27th May 2025. Please inform us by the 31st August 2025 whether this Recommendation has been implemented and the financial assistance introduced by the relative scheme has been paid to the Azzjoni Kattolika Maltija.

Brian Said
Head of Investigations
OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN
11 St Paul Street, Valletta, VLT 1210, Malta
Phone: (356) 2248 3223; Mobile: (356) 9988 4925



OMBUDSMAN